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                                             SANTO RAPISARDA  
                                             Santo.rapisarda@bigpond.com 

                                                                             02 96716626 

29 July, 2024 

Khourys & Associates 

Level 1/181 Macquarie 

 St, ParramaƩa NSW 

2150 

Sasskhou Investments P/L 

AƩenƟon: George Khoury 

 

Dear Sir, 

Re: Lot B, 12 Charles Street, ParramaƩa 

Thank you for your leƩer of the 19 June 2024. We are advised that your land is already in 3 parcels. 
This is shown in the image below from the LRS (Land Registry Services) records. 

As such our offer pertains to the porƟon of land noted as Lot B of 12 Charles Street. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Santo Rapisarda 
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From: Phillip Dowling <pd@sdg.net.au>  
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 2:22 PM 
To: Peter Israel <Peter@ptiarch.com.au> 
Cc: John Sidoti <johnsidoti1970@gmail.com>; Santo Rapisarda <santo.rapisarda@bigpond.com> 
Subject: RE: 183 Macquarie question  

Hi Peter, 

Below is an image of LRS records showing it still currently being three lots. Nearmap should never be 
relied on boundary information. FYI – when I search Nearmap (2nd Image) shows three lots. 
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Regards, 

 

    

Phillip Dowling Office 02 9630 7955 
Partner Suite 1, 3 Railway Street Baulkham Hills NSW 2153 
Operations Manager PO Box 2572 North Parramatta NSW 1750 

pd@sdg.net.au  
sdg.net.au 
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SDG operates in compliance with ISO9001:2016, AS/NZS45001:2018 and ISO14001:2016 Quality, Safety and Environmental Management 
System Standards         
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: 

This communication and its attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all copies, please immediately advise us by return email or telephone SDG Pty Ltd 
on (02) 9630 7955. If you are the intended recipient of this communication you should not copy, disclose, and distribute or other dissemination of this 
communication itself or of the information attached to or contained in it without our prior consent is strictly prohibited. SDG Pty Ltd does not represent, warrant 
and/or guarantee neither the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or 
interference. 
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